

# IMAN AHSAN

WEB DEVELOPER

## PROFILE

I'm a front-end web developer based out of Toronto. I love coding, being creative and problem solving. I'm particularly passionate about building intuitive and clean user experiences online. I have an eye for design and, as a former lawyer, I bring excellent attention to detail and communication skills to every project.

When I'm not coding, you can find me spending time with family and friends, road tripping or binge watching coming of age dramas on Netflix.

## SKILLS

JavaScript, jQuery, React, HTML5, CSS3, Sass, responsive design, Firebase, Gulp, Git, Photoshop, WordPress

## REACH ME AT:

**Phone** 416-567-8473  
**Email** hey@iman.codes  
**WWW** http://iman.codes  
**Address** 66 Centennial Road  
Toronto, Ontario  
M1C 1Z1

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

### Web Designer

*Windsor Review of Legal and Social Issues | May 2014 – Apr 2015*

- Designed and implemented website using Photoshop and WordPress for university's Law Review
- Work resulted in increased traffic to the website, an outlet for the Law Review's Digital Companion and greater awareness of the Canadian Law Student Conference

### Web Designer

*Freelance | Mar 2008 to Aug 2011*

- Designed and implemented websites for a number of different clients using Photoshop, WordPress and Tumblr
- Interfaced directly with professors and university research departments, created personalized WordPress guidelines for clients to assist in updating their websites

### Web Designer

*University of Toronto | May 2007 to Apr 2011*

- Designed, coded and maintained websites for the Scarborough campus psychology department
- Converted website to WordPress and maintained communication with members to manage updates

## OTHER EXPERIENCE

### Associate Lawyer

*Brown Law Firm | Oct 2017 - Oct 2018*

### Associate Lawyer, formerly Articling Student

*Mazin & Associates | Jun 2015 to Sep 2017*

### Caseworker

*Community Legal Aid Family Clinic Practice Program | Jan to Apr 2015*

## EDUCATION

### HackerYou College of Technology

*Web Development Immersive Program, Oct 2018 to Jan 2019*

*Web Development Fundamentals & Advanced Courses, Jun to Sep 2018*

### Call to the Bar of Ontario

*Law Society of Ontario, Jun 2016*

### Juris Doctor

*University of Windsor, Faculty of Law, 2012 to 2015*

### Honours Bachelor of Science Degree with Distinction

*University of Toronto, Faculty of Arts & Science, 2006 to 2011*